From: Darulfatwa [N

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2024 3:30 PM
To: NSW_LRC
Subject: RE: NSW Law Reform Commission - section 93Z - invitation to consultation

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender

You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Hi I

Thank you for the opportunity to provide input with respect to the NSW LRC's review of section 93Z of the Crimes
Act 1900 (NSW).

Darulfatwa welcomes the review of this section and understands the importance of the terms of reference to consider
the effectiveness of this section including with respect to the need to promote community cohesion and inclusion.
Given there has been a high threshold applied to invoke penalties under this section, it is crucial that the reform not
only aims to amend the provision to protect minority groups in Australia, but also continue in the spirit of promoting
community cohesion and inclusion.

Should you wish to discuss the above, feel free to contact me.

Kindest regards,
Mohamad Chams JP | Manager
Darulfatwa Islamic High Council of Australia




